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Message
From: Simon Baker [imceaex-
_o=mms_ou=exchange+20administrative+20group+20+28fydibohf23spdit+29_cn=recipients_cn=simon+2ebaker4bla8ef6-
d2e0-4dec-94ea-591dfa651f2e@c72a47.ingest.local]
Sent: 19/03/2013 13:05:20
To: Craig Tuthil GRO Dave Posnett i GRO ; gareth jenkins
© R . ™ [van Swepson GRO TARdFEW Winn
GRO ; Rod Ismay [ GRO I; Alison Bolsover
N GRO ) 5
Subject: FW: Various items

Attachments:SR001.docx

All

Please find attached the next spot review. Also some comments below on what lan expects us to include in our
response.

Regards, Simon

From: Ian Henderson ! GRO :
Sent: 19 March 2013 12:14

To: Simon Baker

Cc: 'Ron Warmington'; Susan Crichton

Subject: Various items

Sensitivity: Confidential

Simon

Thisis a

general catch up on a number of issues:
| attach Spot Review SR001.docx which is the John Armstrong case we discussed on the last call

The main issue in SRO01 is the automated and largely silent recovery process which occurs when Horizon detects
either a power or a communications failure. Can you ask Fujitsu to provide us with a clear written description,
including flowcharts, of how this is designed to operate for both old and new Horizon?

Tied in to the above, we would like to run some tests on a live Horizon terminal (possibly a training terminal)
when we execute various types of transaction and at the same time cut the power or the internet connection.
We will then observe and analyse the recovery process. It will be important that the terminal being used is a
close to a live system as is possible. | assume the training office terminal in your building will be the best place to
do this, however we will probably need to book this for a number of sessions. Will this be possible?

Many thanks. | look forward to seeing you on Thursday afternoon

with b

Ian R
Advanc

Forens

Email:

est wishes

Henderson CCE CISA FCA
ed Forensics - London, UK

ic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

irhi GRO ;
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Website: http://advancedforensics.com
LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This emall and any attachments are confidential and mav_also be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at irhg

| and
delete the emall and any attachments.
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